THE SCHOOLS

~ Worth Dakota Has o Rlch School l?uni

—There Are School Housés- in 150,

Every Part of the State—An Ace ®
count of Somo of the Principal
Ones—The University and . the
Normal Schools—No Slate is Bets
ter Prepared to Educate the Grow-
ing Generation.

THE UNIVERSITY.
As Americans we may claim for our
educational systems as much of a dls-
tinction from those of other countries,

:Ich wlll probably ren-
for our educational
uny polot in r.lul;

o perfe 12
mulurlwn with l.hm other lands,
‘While, however, the competition I

equality In other
‘We must expect thnz the effects of our
educational systems as well will be
estimated by the results of the systems
of other countries, We may therefore
~conslder It our good fortune when we
fall into the hands of so falr and com-
rehensive a foreign critic as the au-
hor of Bryce’s American Common-
wealth, who devotes a chapter.of hll

higher institutions of

Ameriea. Mr. Bryce
due recounluon to the Influence u n

the community of the large and old
centers of education, but allows nmplc
eredit for the work of the younger in-
atitutions, which has not previously
been given sufficlent account In the
lummlnﬁ or ‘meul educational re-
summary of thé chap-

fer on un!umum are taken the fol-
lowing remarks: “[n w of tho
smaller Western

tainments; one fi tudents who are
recelving ap educatlon quite as thor-
ough, though not always as wide, as
the East universities can
glve” ¢ & ¢ ¢ "They get hold of a
multitude of poor men who might
nnor resort o 8 dl-unt place for ed-
cation.” ® ¢ ¢ * “They give the
clunca of rising in lonn lnu.-llcct.unl
walk of lHfe to many a strong and
earnest nature who might otherwise
‘have remained an artisan or store-
keeper And perhaps fafled in those
avocationg,”

In speaking furtber on the general
educational aspect of the country he
says: “But {f 1 may venture to state
the lmpruuon which American ‘";lli

estly, and,
lndeed, Mprouun;ly, 1hay are those
which seem to be at thls moment
making m swiftest pra:rul and to
mcmthn brightest promise for the

Bix ymn Mon the ldmlqmn the
Dakotas to the Unlion the
nood Was ralt in this section of the

try for an institution of learning
whlch should both supply o dmnna
rmn a conur of {nspiration. Ae-

w Feb, 27, 1863, In

tho .mmm m(hl following a sub-
stantial brick bullding was erected for

the use of thn university nnd 1: was

first opened for the r
dents Sept. 8, wm By the dlvllxnn of
the Territory of Dakota and the admis-

should provide “an education quite as
3:"""' as the best Eastern i

take the places in-the bigh citizenship
of this country to which their native
abilities entitle them, and tha
Insti mt:on :“ whort caree
years, it to a gratifying degrep
realized the fulfiliment of jts de!lm:l,
Pmldmt Merrifield; & Yale grad

te, who bas taught in the uumuuan
-lue its organization and who for four
years has

...vd

ry and
(ore, & superior ldrlnu‘s In ob-
taining for the \mlvermy as heads of
its departments graduates from the
first-class {nstitutions of this country
and Burane As o mnll the univers-
ity now possesses & staff of instructors,
whlcll. llﬂwnlb I.Imuea In pum
of the munchi inabllity of
the uau to support an extensive in-
. structional force, is In strength and
modern culture quite equal that of
%lny of the older Institutions of the

classes hifye. been gradu-
ated from the university flmn
far averagiog elght members each,
The class this year bids fafr to more
than double un pumber, as it
now consists of twenty young men and
women, the per cent of young women
in this ci; n' much larger than in
the preceed! one. In ability, the
mumlm- ol lhll clasi ean hold the

country and In scholarship,
they (-nn elnim superiority to many of
them. A stranger coming recently into
the life of m University of North
Dakota was impressed with the high
character of m morals of the student
body and the diligent and studious at-
mosphere that pervaded t.  When
uuw are the twe impressive eharacter-

of 8 of students, the result
mrd)y be otherwise than that a

v of unohr-lup will prb

s'of two such intitutions as the
Booloal}nlverllty and Tornoto Univer-
t\vo have glven 1nnlru(.£lun“

Normal Bchool nt Valley Olty. 1t iu
Just now - entering upon it fourth
yenr of wnrk uuv in the short time

e, in, i
u o ,".’,?3 of the best Iuwwn

Tyt
runltlu of this country. Two years
of the of '03 was
lmed to n fallnwuhl in Uolumhll
loge (flve hundred dol free

and

ml titlon) which ll m ponor as high as

ean be conferred upon any college grad-
in Amarica.

Last wﬁn the darkest hour of mu
universi rer kno Wi
n result of the nnrnor’l veto of !ho

ropriation med m
vitable elulnt of the doors of the
unlvnﬂl mrlyofoom! rn!uud
in ¢l t the Unlversities .of
Ohluco lnd Mlnnrm offeréd to re-
celvo thoso students, who should be
able to go so far from home, and.
‘lvo lha work done at the Unlvorll
ta the same credit as
‘lven the work of thelr ows Institu-

s, Thi o most satisfactory
roof of the quality of the work done gor
ut e vl ater, the very

Vars! came
sgratifying evidence of the appreciation
of the people of the state’who so gen-
erously came to the asslstance of the
head of thelr educational system, and
this fall comes another assurance of
wnﬂdmco In the largely Increased at-

lance, ese Dl
u‘reo of confldence. e unl-
versity by its patrons. insplres the de-
sire In the university. authorities to
make the lmdtu(lon tlllly wortby 0!
the l best i

oltizens of the sta

The four courses n! study In _the unl-
versity are so formnluted as to admit
a wide range of cholce—a plan fol-
of the fﬂ‘emo't American
These courses are the old
classical, the Illtln'lclm&e. the sclence

s of the large
in th b

1t-hiw proven-its right
to hc- Jand i point of attendance and
solldity of work done, ranks high
among the educational nstitutlons of
the Northwest.

The Btate Normal Sch it Valley
Oity was located by the cf tutional
conyentlon of North Dakota, and H0,-

acres of land were set npart and
approprinted for llll» sehodl, March
800, an act was approved provid-
ing for the gover nnlmlt of the Normal
Bchools, The school was first opened
October 13, 1800, and for nearly a
year was supported by the generous
contributions -of publife spirited efti-
zens of Valley City. March 2, 1801,
an act was approved, providing for
the construction and temporary main-
tenance of the s¢hool, and the sum of
$06,000 was lppromlme«l for the pnr-
pose. March 7, of the
another act was npprmed.
the erection; operntion and mun-
agement of the normal schools of the
stafe. This act authorized the Is-
suance of bonds to the amount of
$20.000 for the erection of suitable
buildings ‘and the urchase of
grounds, . Acting under authority  of
this act, the goyernor appointed a
ard of management to have chargo
of the affalrs of the fnstitution, The
school opened Its doors Neptember
801, In o buflding refited for the
purpose, Durlng this year 86 students
were enrolled. The mext school year
opened Beptember 27, 1802, with the
faculty “fncreased, and closed June
Oth, showing an attendance for the
year of 143, December Gth of this
yenr the Dbeautiful bulldng now oc-
cupled was formally dedicated and
occupled, The thivd year opened

1 providing

3 o the f
the mormal course; the first three being
completed In four years and the normal
course in two., The idea In the n-
rangement of - these courses Is firat, to
mv‘;;: broad b::oernl education that the~

outh ma; prepared to take
e a6 Y cootul aitizenn; and; moms,
to. fumlnh if desired, a degree of spe-
clalization which may be ollnm-d, in
any of the professional branches,
post-graduate work,

The lnmct!nu given in all branches

s supplemented by courses of reading

provld«! by a carefully selected llhrlry lh

of some five thousand volumes,

The musenm is used in conjunction
with scfentific studles and furnishes
valuable material for work In geology,

zoology. botany and physiology.

The oquipment of the laboratories s,
ns far a8 ‘I' goes, of the most modern
and awmved fashion, and gives to the
roposed pharmacist, chemist, electri-
olan, physiclan or botanist a fine found-
ation on which to build in the pursuit
%ln special profession.

A gymnasium furnishes the proper
amount of exercise and developmont for
the physical man, while the dumb bells
lnd Indl.nn tlllbi which are skillfully
young women during
mm phy-lcﬂ culture exercises, per-
form their part in making "lwf-Iy Wo-
man” a useful as well as an ornamental
member of socie

the bnwmz, beautiful weather

that precedes the far-famed Dnkota
season of blizzards, the in-door sports
are neglected for the still more health-
fnl outdoor tennis,foot ball croquet and
In the winter

=

Frost, and the fine skating which is
thus furnished s enfoyed by both the
young women and young men Students,
1t 18 clalmed by the students of three

ties miu that deltsm:tnl mhl rxp«rl-
ence which 1s so pleas part of
college life, and which ll un]y pmlmo
where a dormitory system exists,

In this respect, the University of
North Dakota differs from many of her
‘Western relatives and bears closer re-
her Eastern sisters,

necessary to establish two dormitorics
in connection with the university, and
as 8 rennle the students and a portion
iculty who reside on
‘ronmh, lnrm a little world of
thelr own, which has a delightful ele
ment ln it, of which tie above men-
tioned colleges are deprived—the com~
panionship of ladies.

On Saturday uights some sort of

20, ls’l‘f with a still larger
faculty and an incrensed ntrendance,
Three members were envolled In the
senior class and groduated Jure 7,
1804—the total nnmmum'r- In all de-
4 10 om

e normal de-
yenr hegan

1
fourth

Te
gﬂrlmmt. The
ltspwluln-r 25, 1804, with n faculty of

elght and n senlor class of cleven,
The totnl attendance for the year wis
264, 164 of whom were In the normal
department.
The school 18 loeated at Valley City,
@ county sent of Barnes county, one
of the largest and most fmportnnt
agriculturnal countiox of the winfe,
Valley City 18 n thrifty town of 2,000
fnhabitants at the Junctlon of the

¥

Northern Pacific and the Fault Ste,

Marle ralironds, and is therefore easy
of access from all parix of the state,
‘The city has a complete system of
water warks and sowernge, It has
well kept streets and walks and fine

Ehnunt and
ided for the enjoyment of all
and on these evenings guests are given
cordial weleomo. en - and
women sit together at meals, and
young men are allowed to eall at proper
Seaskons at the young women's dormi-
occaslons, the distine-
tlons of mueher and pupil, senjor and
freshman, old and new student, are put
in abeyance And the meeting Is as
friend with frie
In the remllntlm:x of ﬂxe Leland Stan-
ford, Jr., University of California is
well expresged the idea In regard
eliglous fnstruetion which ought to
prevnll in all state unive) lﬂon. It Is
the duty of tl tees Lo
g:nhll:lt sectarian Ins| ructlrm, bt to
ve taught in the university the lm-
mortality of the soul, the existence of
an all-wise creator and that obedlence
to hl- l.uwn Is the highest duty of man."”
Mr, and Mrs, Stauford further make
the’ folhmmg specitic stat. ment: “While
It 18 our desire that there shall
no sectarlan teaching In this lnstitu-
Lkm, It 1y very far from our thoughts
xclude divine service.”
lmsutuliuns supported by both Cath-
olic and Protestant citizens of a state
h.lve no right to teach the doctrines
one over the tenets of the other,
bnl. absence of sectarlan fostruction
does not by any nccessity meay lack of
Christian teaching, cougpe of in-
struction in the Bible, a8 mapped out
generally by the arranged Sunday
#chool lessons, Is given Sunday even-
ings by one of the professors, wlo is
one of the best Bible stwlents in the
Went.. Christian organizations are ac-
tively malntained and a strong Chris-
tian wentiment prevails among the
miebers of the  iudtructionsl force,
nearly all of whom are members of
evangelical churclies.
After all, may we not helfeve the true
eswnce of th Ist-doctrine to be
that jt ma'ters 1ot s much whether we
are marshalld under the mearlet fns
ol of Catholicism, the bluc flag of
the  soft-tinted

aud above all floats the “blood-stained
bann f the Cross.”

VALUEY CITY RORMAL SCHOOT,.
Consplenons among the institutions
that are belping to develop the highes
Iifa of the growing young common.
wealth of North Dakota is. the State

-

be med

public is loeated In a
natural amphitheatre, formed in the
bluffs by n bend of the Sheyenne
river. 1 o beautiful valloy, xurs
rounded Ilr \rnmlml hills, whose na-
tural foliage is a fitting ornament to
the river, which gracefully winds fis
way along the eastern, wonthern and
part of the western sides of the city.
No city of the state can boast so beat-
tiful, so pleturesque, =0 healthful a
loeation a« Valley City. The high
wooded Vinffs protect from the prafrie
winds, the climate is mild and the
water healthful.  Tsland  Park, the
property of the eitylocated In a horse.
shoe bend of the river, within the city
limits, §% n natural forest of many
acres, lald out with winding walks
and drive

The state normal scheol bullding is
one of the finest In the state, located
in the south part of the city, only
four blocks from the center, It is
bullt of red pressed brick and trim-
with  brown sandstone from
West Superior. The interior is beau-
titully finished in patural Georgla
pine and floored with Washington fir,
" 18 thoroughly finished throughout
and exterfor and Interfor are both
artistic and pleasing, It Ill cotnmodi-
ous and well provided with conveni-
ences for the successful proxecnution
of school work, It is excellently Hght-
ed and heated and ventilated by four
of Fuller & Warren's lnrgest and most
modern- furnaces. Fvery recliation
room fs wurmonnted on all s
blackboard surface, and the rooms
are r:lrnlanml with the Minneapolis
school dewl

On the llm floor are fonnd the
principnl’s office, which is a wr/\ roam

astefally  furpished  in  eak. Cone
nected ith e office 1 tho o “tation
oo, O the maln corridor (% found
the melence  dep rllm 1 ceenpying
W0 roams, ofe T il ome
for laboratory, In 'h roots are
found all the maclines and  moe
terlals necessary 10 ordinnry phy<en)
and chembenl exp—  enintion g,
geographien], anatomies! and seientifie
chartw, globex, ete,, ete, Vack of these
In o large, well lighted room twadd for
pennmnship and dewing. “Two rooms
o this floor are wsed for ol of
practice, one by th primary d--mrb
ment and one by the second grade,
The other practice school departments
are provided with everyihing used in
our best zraded schools,

<=

On the second - floo
Jarge room weed ns
i3

s found the
Ihary, rending
room and musetm,
Togze IAHIE AL

1 e rio
ki ho Libery cases contaln
o *ml hundred volumes of «-nn-ru
role hocks, < Including  Weh
and mu Century dictionarios, lrhﬂm-
he amd  Internattonal eyclopedias,
nm ul, biographical and sclen-
¢ dietionaries, hand books, atlases,

'l In= musenm Is not large, but al
dy Aleplays many hundred. specie
of historical and sclentific fne
The genernl agsembly room is
i 0 this floor also, . It 1s 65x40
Feat with twenty-two foot celling, It
I8 handsome, spacious and perfect in
neovstic properties, In one end is the
roetrun, furnished in the usual way,
while the ‘body of the room I8 sent
with school desks, so that each stus
dent Las an individual desk which he

T geerples ot all general exercises, The

mathematical _and _Iterary departs
ments each occupy rooms on this floor,
and .awith one room devoted to the use
of the practice s®jool completes the
number,

In the basements are found 'the
cloak rooms, the Fuller &Warren sys-
tem of dry closets, four large furnaces,
two fuel rooms, one iish room and one
room designed ag a gymnasium for the
younsg men,

The cnmpus consists of elghteen
acrex with a front on the Sheyeune
river aud extending to the top of the
high Blufs In the rear of the bullding,
It 18 covered with n_natural forest, fn_
which nre found all the trees indiglous
to enr uorthern nlimnm, F‘rmn !h
windows of the second
tended view may be had nr llm eullu
clty and valley in which It 18 loeated.
In the bluffs fn the rear of the bullding
I8 0 wpring of the purest sparkling w(t
water, which supplies the school. No
institution in the state has 8o perfect
a location and such beautiful natural
surroundings, and It may be doubted
whether auy In the Northwest excels
It In this important reapect,

The school offers four courses of
etudy, viz.: An elementary course of
three yedrs' work, an Intermediate
cotre, veryulving four yenrs for com-
pletlon, a sclentifle course requiring
higher ummllm( for admlssion, and
four years' work and o professlonal
course comprising the- professional
studies offered in the [nstitution, re-
quiring o year's work and designed
especially for gh school and college
graduates who desire to more thor-

)

oughly fit themselves for the work of
teaching, An examination of these
courses, as published fn the “annual
catalogue, shows that they are strong
and well arranged, The sclentific
course will bear comparison with our
best college courses for thoroughness
and completencus,

The aim of this institutfon, as suc-

“eitictly eXpréwscd In the act providing

for iy organization and government,
chapter 87 of .he Laws of North Da-
kota, 1891, is “to prepare teachers in
the sclence of education and the art of
teaching publie schools,” Unlike most
new sehools i new communities, this
#chool has never made nu n(mnm to
do all thingr, From e In-
tention of the legfslature m ruumnnz
it has been keptésteadily in view, The
currieulum and  regulations of the

school are forinulated with a direct
reference to this primary purpose, The
studles are selected with reference to
thelr pedagogical value,

This Institution s partieularly fors
tunate In its faculty, ‘fhe board of
tristees recognize the {mportant fact
that the nstructional force is the ele-
ment that gives vigor and permanent
growih to-any institution, Great care

:u t'!‘ Aved 0 the selection of

best Institutions  of
Imrulrw lu llu- country have been
freely drnwn upon for thelr best talent.

No one (s employed who 18 not a spe- Wit

clalist fu the department e Is to Ai-
reet, but he must also be a skillful and
sdieal teacher with a record of
successful experience,

—Gieo. A, McFarland.

THE SC1H0§1FORTUE DEAF,

When Nortly Dakota Bécame a state
in 1880, the na 1, nment grant-
ed the geliool eaf, wh it
sliould e estal L thie sum of 40,

000 acren of land within the borders
of the state, and the constitutionsl
convention of its first meeting In 1440
accepted this gift and Jocated the
wehioud for the deaf jn linmsey county
at the eity of Devils Lak

Although the tine will

ime when

snug incopie will be derlyed from this

LIt yet ot present the school derives
1o revenne from i, On the elzht
of March, 1800, the I 1o
thls s hool Lecsme a law. |
labored o exiablish this sehoo
sorve the thankful prayers of
deaf person In the state prow d
future for thelr noble work {n starting
lmn |rmlmuhruyh and humane euter-

Ilm ently history of this school Is

but a repetition of the early history

1t had {te 1ps and-

of similar schools,
and foes; successes

downs; rmn s an
and fallur

that leulm-u llmm lnlnr-
mountnble at times. - To-d: t. may
be truthrulliy suld ﬂm nwu wm were
most l:hlel'.v opposed to the school’s
are numbered among
it “lrm(n( Mand’. The first
consisted of the governor of the state,
Hon. Jolin Miiler; state superintend-

ent of public inatruction, Hon, W, J.
fHe H o

Z

ﬂu position, hool opened

untll May 18, 1805, when he ml‘ig
1890, with one pupil. Forty-

'Were obstaclen fn. the way of o

fhat the yowng state-of North Dakota

has a lcgool for the deaf which she

may well feel prond o‘f, and one
A

olng & gra
among a class of :M!ouﬂ ones.
zens of the state nmp fng at the cl
of Devlls Lake -nd u |un tlu
to visit the sc
1y welcome th. -nd wﬂl n Awq
well refald for their vl-lt.

’

D Bings.
WICAPML

\
olﬂ.lml of North Dakota,
ad the capitad

M of Blsmarck,

eity, hluv’l alwaye been & hopeful peoe

le. In an Issue of th
ted Jul,

lsmarck 'Lribe

hlve attended th ‘hool sl 1
nd 6 school nmu“m“

establlshment. At present there are
twenty-nine in attendance lnd at least
thirty more who ought to be ln th
school. From plember, mo,
tember, 1803, the school was

frame uu

lrlly lm"d o an ald
\Vhiln there the school suffered mn]

whlch

ﬁu , it was proclaimed to the world *
t Bis

marck had become the seat of

and

March, ‘lhm Gov‘ KBhortridge lppdnﬁ'
ed the” following gentlemen on the
board: Messrs. JTames MeCormick, C.
H. Bpringer, O. H, Aaberg, J. 8, Con-

ers agd C. D, Mooers, In March,
Mr, L. Le. May was reappointed in
My, L. P. TeMay was appointed in
place of Mr. Con; Upon assumin,
control, these uenﬂemm found the

as a result of which three deaths had
occurred among tho pupils, Fnllns
that the safety of the school dema

it, the hoard closed the school March
7, . In the meantime a tract of
1and consisting of elghteen acres about
half a mile from town had be
erously donated to the state by ‘the
Great Northern raflroad as a site for
a new huflding, and upon this tract of
Iand has heen erected the handsome
ftructure. o cut of which accompanies
this article, The only discrepancy
hetween the building and the cut 18
the.nbxence of the west wing, whici
has not yet heen put up. The present
value of the school propert:
$22,000, of “which sum $17,000 fs in
the building, When completed as de-
slgned and equipped with n heating
plant, electrie lights, and an adequate
water wupply, the state will have &

3

b

building for its deaf second to none of 10 PO

its #ize Aud klud' In the country, and
it will have a eapacity for about fifty
puplle. 1" 'lu- )mn(ﬂnz Is bullt of cream
brick, aud s three storles high abtove
the basement. At present it contains
twenty-five rooms, ‘The dining-room,
kitchen, laundry, store-room, wash-
room, printing office and servants’
roomw-are. in-the basement.-On-the
ﬂru floor are to be found the super-
ottice,
school-rooms, girls’ and boys' study
rooms, and teachers’ private rooms,
‘The xecond story contains the super-
Intendent's private apartments, chapel
(used at present for girls' dormitory),
boys' dormitories and & bed-room ?
teachers, Two large alry rooms are
In the third story, and are intended
for hospital purposes, Each child 1s
provided with a single fron bed, to-
'(-llm' with ample ledding, Palns
are taken to furnish the children with
amiple healthfnl food. The schoo

of Dako-
t. Vor twnnty-on- years the sessions
of the legialatu: lndbnnbeldhtho

city of Yunmn, in private halls and
buildings wholly anfit for such
poses, and 6o move looking to the con-
structfon ‘of a -capitol bullding: had
been made. Tbc four un

ﬂl
g 1883 had been o8 for
territory, npoclully for ﬂut pomon o!

school undergolng a slege of sickness the

n which the extension of

n
train loads, and mhldnl towns came
it by At

into ex! m lasg
the pride le asserted itsel
against the urlm tive environments of
he temporary seat of government as
Yankton, an
removal was Inaugura:

The selection o! a capital commise
slon, composed of nine citizens from
different parts of the state—three
from the northern portion and six
from the southern portion—the strife
or many eities for capital honors and

final success of Blsmarck are fn-
nmlmg bits of history, The removal
of the capltal to a northern clty was
by few i any of thosa
pe were membe:
the legislature or active in the remov-
ll scheme., The removal act provided
t the commission should select &
lnlwble site after careful investiga-
tion and consideration of all advant-
ages, present and prospective, and an~
other Important feature was the re-
quirement of a dopation to the territo-
ry of at least 160 acres of land and
$100,000 in cash from the city or locale
fty recelving the prize. The proml-
nem bmdm were Blsmarck, in the
rtion, and Bnron. Plefrc,

l(llcllell, edfield, Ordway,
and Canton In the sectic n southi ot

o~

of the struggle which finally resulted
in division and statehood and the ane
choring of the permanent seat of gove
ernment of

marek

!nllowed by the acceptance of plans

for a magnificently-proportioned build
ing and the letting of the contract for
the construction of the center or maim
bullding, Another colncldence Is the
fact that Just ten years later, by act of
the legislative assembly of 1804, the
bullding of the south wing wus au-

-thorized, which gives the building the

finfshed appearance it now has. Of
the legal barrlers encountered by the
caplital commission, the sectional strife
engendered, the unsuccessful attempts
at removal on the part of the disa

poluted members from the southermy
portion in the memorable session of
1865, it 18 not the province of this artle
cle to enumerate. Kor years the northe
rtion of the territory largel

, bad
acted only as a tall to South Dakota's
kite; but in the session of 1883 tm
northmen went down to Yankton dee
termined to wage war against um,nz
conditions and obtain suitable ram:m
tion for thelr section—at that
wlmmﬂ ubllc buildings nf an ma

representation. Ifon, B,
L WIlIlnmu n{ Blnmnrclt wn el
spenker of the lower house, and im
the upper branch of twelve members,
the north was represented by Eon.
George H. Walsh of Grand Forks,
Hon. 8. G, Roberts of Fargo and Hon.
Johnson Nickeus of Jamestown. A
combination was ﬂnnlly effected that
secured for North Dakota a dvplica-
tion of all the vubll:: bulldings, and
finally, through comminssion—in
which the northern mwm was repre-
sented by Hon. Alex. McKenzle of
Blsmarck, Hon. Milo W. Secott

of
three good cows, which furnish an -~ Grand Forks and Hon B, T. Spalding

abundance of pure milk, Stored awa;
In the cellar are over five hundred
bushels of potatoes, about nlnny bush-
els of onions, turnips, rTots,
and over two hundred and nﬂy hudl
of cabbage,

HStorm windows liave been put on all
the windows In the house, and will
m::l qu—ll)y to the comfort of those

1

D,

After the resignation of Mr. A. R,
Spear, the board offered the vacant
position to Mr. D. P. Bangs, who I8
the prevent superintendent of the
school.  Mr, Pangs Las llved among
the deaf all his life, and comes to his
nesw positlon with an experlence of
seven years as a feacher In the Minge-
#lnte school located at Faribault.

ve nre three feachers at the
scliwol, two ladies and one gentleman,
Al aire familiar with the methods used
In fumiructivg the deaf. A weekly pa-
per enlled the North Dakota Panner
I priuted at the sehool, and o in every
o eredit to the sehool which ft
repiresests, The clider Loys are taught
printin ud the older” girls house-
A1 e “The setiool hopes to
v other trades established before

rde the niethods of Instrue-
tlon in sogue here, the schonl uses
what Is known ns the combined sys-
tem,  which  comprises the, various
known methods of instructing the
deaf, wuch as wign, manua), oral and
aural methods,  An articolation de-
partment s established, and many
of the pupils receive daily Instruction
lip-rending and volce culs
conclusion 1f ¢an bhe sald

In

of Fargo—the removal of the seat of
government,

The Hying of the corner-stone of the
eapitol bullding mrrvd on the ith day
of Beptember, extrayagant ag
the statement m sound, was wit-

by the mmu distinguished as-
semblage of people ever congregated in
tbe United States, The .ceremonies
were s0 timed as to receive the assist-
ance of the members of the great Vil-
lard excursion. en route to give the
faldcn spike that marked the comple
of the great transcontinental
Nor(hcrn Pacific ralirond, and by
chane a junction was formed at Bis
marck with the Rufus Hateh party of
forelgn dignitaries. 1t was a2 cosmo-
politan crowd, In which the direct rep-
resenfatives of some of the crowned
f Furope and representative
men of (his nation stood elbow to «Ibow
with Sitting Bull. Rain-in-the-Face and
other representatives of the onco pow-
erful Sioux nation, whose rotreat be-
fore the march of elvilization this cvent
emphatically emphasized. Thére were
several eabinet officers, 8 score or more
of United States senators, thirty or
forty members of congress, the govern-
ors of many states, Gen, U. S Grant,
Carl Sehurz, Gen, Sibley, Gen, Terry,
Wm. M. Evarts, Walker Blaine, the
British minister, L. Sackville West,
prominent army officers, representa-
tives of all the leading newspapers of
the world, prominent rallroad officials,
prestdents of boards of trade, mayors
of the leading cities, capitalists and
nkers, meribers of the English par-
liament and of the Cerman reichstag,
Continued on Eighth Page,

a scheme looking to its

bers of



